by Mrs. T. F. Ripley.

An Easter Pageant under the,direction of NMrs. Ernie Johnson was another
good programme during this period.

loney raised by renting the Institute Room to the Elgin County, St.
Thomas Health Unit for $20.,00 per month, putting on lunches for dances and
catering for banquets, etc. Donations were made to the West Lorne Cemetery
and Library Board; tag days held for the Blind and Navy League.

- We have reached the Institute year of'may, 1946 --llkay, 1947, in which
Mrs. Hugh Turner is President and Mrs. Allan Craig the secretary-treasurer.
It has already been marked by excellent attendance, an inerease in member-
ship, and the purchase of sufficient silverware and dishes to take-carerof
serving for banquets. A garden club Was_formed under the leadership of Mrs.
Craig and prizes given‘to the girls for their .efforts.

So~f§r outstanding pfogranmes have been given on Citizenship, Histori-
cal Research, Community Activities, agriculture, and Canadian Industries,
Christma§ ete. |

In Septémber three ladies from the Middlemarch Institute (Mrs. alex.
Lyle,.mrs. Stanley Lyle and Mrs. J. R. Futcher, Federated Representative)
visited West Lorne, displayed their "Pweedsmuir Village History Book", with
the result that a Committee was formed in this Branch to c&mpile such a re-
cord. The Committee comprises Mrs. John A. McKillep as Convenor, Mrs. J. B.
Ferguson, Mrs. Mac McKillop, Miss Currie, Mrs. Cullen and Mrs. Nérval Mur-
rays

November featured an address by Lieut. N. S. alice Meek; recently re-
turned from overseas, teliing of her travels and experiences while abroad.
One of her impressions was that the people of Switzerland were good exam-

ples of citizenship--they were intelligent, industrious, systematic, clean



kind.
4 rally on "Programme Planning® was held in Nov., attended by Institute

members from Wallacetown, Rodney and Clachan, as well as West Lorne. lirs.

Duke, a former President of the London Area, wésugu§éﬁ;§§@$ké‘

The Institute was responsible for tle Dreparétion Df Posﬁérs gy school
students to compete in the "Poster Contest® for the SOth AﬁﬂlV@TB&TY of the
InStltutGS@ Przzss were given by this Branch to theseAwho took pdrt in the
contest from here.;n

December was agaln marked by a Christmas meetln@ w1th a pl&ylet enti-

ng{hﬁt" belng given by the Commlttee in eh&rge under the con-

venorship of‘ﬁxsl N&SM"» i Thls was repeated~at the ﬂn&ted Ghurch Chrlst-

mas Entertaia,\}tQ' Accarding to the usual custom the roll call wasg answered

by a gift for thé "War Memorial Children's Hospltal"b

ndpn.
January,‘1947 uﬁier the Cammunlty activities, a Beund Table Conference
was held, led by Mrs. Gborge Silcox First Vlce-Pr631dent of the %est Elgln

Distriet.

On’Janﬁgryizgfh; theibaﬁquet was held for the retufneé women and men
from World‘war Isi étiwhicﬁfé'goodly number of the Institute women assisted.
250 people aﬁehded the banqguet.

On February 12th, 24 members attended the Winter Plcnlc at Dutton. This .
year it had a speclal significance, owing to the 50ta.Ann1versary mf ‘the for-
mation of the Women's Institute. Mrs. Harvey Miller, the Dlstrlct PTGSLdenL
for West Elgin, presided, and seated at the head table were Past Presidents
and Past Secretary-treasurers of the Distriet. 4 delicious dinner was par-
taken of first, and the opening ceremonies of the afternoon programme were Ie-
corded by Station C.F.P.L., London, to be broadcast the next day. West Lorne

Institute had the honour of being in charge of the "Presentation of the Flag".






The flag has been .presented during the opening ceremonies of this Branch
since the meeting on Nov. llth, 1943,

The February meeting included é debate by four men of the village, (Mr.
J. P. Scott, Mr. Allan Craig, Mr. L. W. Holland and Mr. Ern. Hayes), on the
merits of 50 years ago and the mesent time.

Today, Marech 13th, 1947, we are gathered to observe the Golden Jubilee
of the Formation of the Women's Institute. In this Branch it is being com-
memorated with the

"Theme" --"For Home and Country®

Roll Call--"a Characteristic of a Good
Institute Member®

Topic~-"Golden Jubilee of the Women's

Ins titute”

Committee--lirs. Ferguson, lirs. John A.
McKillop, Mrs. Merrett, Kiss
Bessie hicKillop

During the 34 years of this Branch, three District annuals have been
here, 'and it has enjoyed the distinction of having four District Presidents.
The first was Mrs. Sims, in 1914; Mrs. Mac McKillop was second, serving in
the yearé 1920 and 1921 %hen the District annuals were held in the Presby-
terian Church in Wallacetown and the Disciple Church, West Lorne. Mrs. Hugh
McKillop was Distriet Preséﬁ%égn 1927 and 1928, presiding at the District

» , .
Annual in the eastern territory in 1928, and at Dutton in 1929. Mrs. Nichel-
son was the Tourth West Lorne member to hold this office, presiding at the
Winter Picnie in Dutton in 1941. Owing to ill health she was forced to re-
sign before her term.expiréd, and Mrs. J. R. Futcher of liddlemarch tock over

the leadership of the District.



Removals from the village andvdéaths have depleted the number of Char-
ter Members, but Mrs. Mac McKillop, Mrs. J. B. Ferguson} liiss Bolsby, lirs.
Merrett, Mrs. John A. MeKillop and Mrs. Lippold are still active workers.

Mrs. Sharratt, another Charter Member, resides in the village. Other ladies
of continuous long-standing membership are: - Mrs. a. Smith (1914), lMrs. Fred
Cullen (1916}, Mrs. Schleihauf (1918), Mrs. Zarl Lemon (1920), Mrs. Hugh
Turner (1923), Mrs. Franks (1925), Mrs. Nickeolson (1925), Miss Bessie McKillop
(1925) and Mrs. Branchflower (1925).

Of the older members who helped make history for the West Lorne Women's
Institute, the names of Mrs. J. McGregor, Mrs. Arthur Petherick, Mrs. Patton,
Nrs. Wanless, lrs. Archié B. MeColl, Mrs. Fuller, lirs. aAinsworth, Miss alice
Jamieson,‘_fﬂrs. Wia. Neii, the former Mrs. W. A. Becker, Mrs. Dan McKillop, HNrs.
Dr. Webster, lirs. Dan Clark, Mrs. Neil Campbell and Mrs. Liddéll are reversd
in memory.

This Institute is a tiny cog in the wheels of that orgunié;tion which had
its birth in Squire's BHall, Stoney Creek, fifty years ago. Without "parts®
"~ you canﬁot have a "whole", and the branch Institute is the first and most im-
portant part of the whole Institube set-up.

Through the record of the West Lorne Women's Institute run the shining
_thfeads of initiative and enterprise, sacrifice of time and personal pleasure,
good deeds, work-and aéhievement, and the development of latent talent in
many of ?ts members. The door of the 34th year closed on January 29th, 1947,
behind it lie the "What Might Have Beens". They are precious years: may
they be cherished for their matchless worth. The door of the 35th year has
opened with ite epportunities rich with promise. XKnowledge can be gained
from the past. May the years ahead of this Women's Institute be filled %o

overflowing with good works and success.



This record is closed on the following thought; -

"Upon thy bended knees, ‘thank God for work,
Work--once Man's penance, now his high reward,
For work to do and strengtih to do the work,

We Thank Thee, Lord.

Some toil for love and some for simple greed,
Some reap a harvest, past their utmost need;
More, in their less, find truer happiness,

And &ll, in work, relief from bitterness.

Upon thy bended knees, thank God for work,
In worthless days, all ills and evils lurk,
For work to do and strength to do the work,

We Thank Thee, Lord."

From: -
The Sacrament of Work,

by John Oxenhamn.

Frepared by
Mrs. Norval J. Murray,

March 13th, 1947,



WEST LORNE WOMEN'S INSTITUTE
(continued)

In April, 1947, an oratorial contest for Public School pupils
was sponsored by the West Lorne Women's Institute; Dr. Bruce
Cantelon, a new resident in the village,and Mrs. Roy Evans

were the judges. For this contest Wilma Avery, Grade VI,

S.5. No. 2, Aldborough, had chosen for her subject, "My Hero
and Heroine, the King and Queen". From small beginnings

larger happenings develop. In 1953 lliss Wilma Avery was chosen
from the West Elgin District High School at West Lorne to
attend the Coronation of Queen Elizabeth II in London, England,

on June 2nd.

on June lBth,\l9é3, thirty members from this Branch went
to Guelph to attend the 20th Anniversary of the formation of
the Women's Institute, one of the largest gatherings of women
held there. They came by car, train and bus,from all over
Ontario. The celebration closed with the pageant, "Let There

be Light".

The Districet Annual was held in Middlemarch on liay 20th.

of the same year.

The September meeting was marked by the judging of table
and room bouquets, prizes being given to lMrs. A.D. McKillop
and Mrs. Fred Slaght for table flowers and lMrs. Norval lMurray
and Mrs. John Graham for room bouquets. A most educational
film was shown on the manufacture of plastic material, and

there was a display of articles manufactured in West Lorne,

canned goods from the Canadian Canners, wooden handles from



Milner Turned Goods, wooden toys, Presto cooker handles and
wooden mats from A. McKillop & Sons, and a piece of hardwood

flooring from the Erie Flooring & Wood Products Company.

kxhibits were entered at Rodney Fair by the West Lorne

ladies and prizes were wone.

In 1948 the Winter Picnic was held at Wallacetown on
January 20th., and on larch 6th. a goodly number sttended
the banquet in the Masonic Temple, St. Thomas, in honour of
Mrs. J.R. Futcher on her election to the presidency bf the

Federated Women's Institutes of Ontario.

The Distriet Annual was held on lay 27th. at Rodney, and
on December l4th. in the same year a Conference on Health
was conducted at West Lorne by Miss Grace Hamilton of the

Department, after which a pot-luck supper was served.

In Januvary,1949, a smmll-loom weaving course was held
I'rom the 24th. to the 28th. The Winter Picnie was hela at
Wallacetown. In February a demonstration and exhibit was
held and the weaving done during the course was shown. An
interes ting and educational talk on antique glass and china
was given by Mrs. Earl Fowler of Rodney, and several pieces
Irom her own collection were on display as well as articles
brought by our own members. This was much en joyed by all

present.

In April Mrs. Roy Evans became President of the Branch.
At the meeting @ talk was given on Newfoundland, our newest

and tenth province.



In llay the rirst Convenors! Conference was helad at
Guelph and was attended by our president. The venture was
most successiul, and these conventions have béen held each
year since. Mrs. Evans in her report said one slogan was
"Hats off to the past, coats on for the future"; she
reported further- there are three kinds of members, the worker,
the jerker, and the shirker- in which class does each of us

belong? (lMrs. Futcher's address at this Conference).

The District Annual was held at Crinam on June 7th.
Sufficient dishes and silverware had been purchased to cater

for 120 persons.

A Tag Day was held on September 1l0th. to raise runds for
a donation towards the new wing of the War Memorial Children's

Hospital at London, the sum of $50.55 being collected.

On QOctober 7th. a turkey supper was sponsored and the

sum of $224.20 cleared.

In November a cormittee was named, lMrs. Evans, lrs.
Robinson and Mrs. N. Murray, to see about improving the stove

situation in the kitchen of the Community Hall.

In January, 1950, two gas stoves were purchased, the
installation and total price to the Institute being $45.70
as the Commuhity Hall Board paid $25.00 towards the price of

one stove.

The Winter Picnic was held in West Lorne on January 3lst



